

**Board Members Present:** Larry D'Angelo, Bob Parrett, Gary Webb, Lenny Wojewoda, Bob Pisoni, Joan Cooper, Patte Day, and Carol Webb. We had proxies for Jack Butler and Walt Koziol.

President Tom De Santis called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.

Minutes: Patte Day made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Seconded by Joan Cooper. Approved.

**Treasurer's Report:** Carol read treasurer's report. We received \$6175 in dues and donations. Merchandise sales of \$2785, pancake breakfast receipts of \$3215. Expenses for ML&S conference was \$430.82. Misc. other expenses for supplies, forms, breakfast costs, etc. Total expenses of \$2133.94. Balance on hand \$34,958.34. Gary made a motion to accept treasurer's report. Seconded by Joan Cooper. Approved.

**Communications:** Bob Parrett reported we mailed out Newsletters to over 1500 homes.

**Home Tour:** Bob Parrett reported we have 5 homes for the home tour through the efforts of Laura Galuardi. He has 8 boats signed up to transport people. He could use help with the wine and cheese.

**Membership:** Bill Maine reported we have 175 paid up members to date. Lenny reported he has not yet contacted businesses for donations.

**Boat Parade:** The theme for this year is Family. Parade to start at 2:15 p.m. from Mitchell's. George Lowe will be taking pictures from his house so be sure to wave.

**Judges Boat:** Gary Webb will be driving the Judges Boat. Jim Runstead will be one of the judges. He was at the meeting and stated that he is running for Eileen Kowall's seat as Michigan legislator.

**Fireworks:** Jack Butler will still coordinate the fireworks. He is resigning from the Board as he is out of town for most of the year. He still wants to be involved with the WLCL.

**Pancake breakfast:** It was a great success due to the efforts of the cooks and everyone helping out. Janice said we need to address the garbage problem next year. Some people were coming back for seconds. This is not "an all you can eat" breakfast. We talked about having tickets next year. People can give their ticket when they get to the buffet line. They can't come back without a ticket. This would be easier because some people pay for several people that are not with them and are arriving later.

**Weeds:** They are going to put copper down on the whole lake shoreline. They are going out Friday to survey the weed situation. Spraying should be next week.

**Dredging:** DEQ wanted re-sampling for copper so we held up a week for weed control. It takes 2 to 4 weeks to see results. Two residents offered their property for de-watering of lake spoils.

**Sheriff:** There was a boat accident on the lake. A dark wake board style boat, going too fast without lights, hit another boat. Luckily no one was seriously injured. The boat took off. The people on the boat that was hit are looking for the person who hit them.

Boat Inspections: Will be held on June 14. See web site for details.

**Buoys:** We are getting permits for placement on sandbar and canal by Patte Day's house. Larry called around about ways to anchor the buoys. He talked to the guy who runs the ski show and he gave him information.

**Fishing Tournament:** June 7th. 7: 00 a.m. to noon. Meet at White Lake Inn. Registration starts at 6:30 a.m. A fee of \$25 per boat. Fish need to be legal size. Pike have to be 24".

**Miscellaneous:** Larry D'Angelo talked to a lake resident who is a real estate agent about letting us know when new people move on the lake so we can contact them and give them information about the WLCL. He said he would do that.

**Elections:** Larry D'Angelo presented the slate of people who are running for re-election to the Board: Larry D'Angelo, Patte Day, Bill Maine, Bob Parrett, Bob Pisoni, and Carol Webb.

Tom De Santis asked for any nominations from the floor. Joan Cooper nominated Jim Findley. Seconded by Patte Day. Resident Linda Reid, volunteered to run. Joan made a motion to close nominations. Seconded by Patte Day. Approved.

Larry passed out the ballots. All members presented and nominees were elected. Congratulations and thanks to all the people who volunteered to serve on the Board for a two year period which expires in 2016.

Adjournment: Gary Webb made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Patte Day. Approved.

Meeting ended at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Webb, Secretary